
408414

am *

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

MEETING NO, 1163

2:15 psm., Wednesday, January 1, 1956 »)

' soxno 4 (Vols 11-18
i

Present

Lewis L. Strauss

Thomas EE. Murray

Ww, F, Libby

Harold S, Vance

Also Present

Harry S, Traynor

A, Tammaro

David F, Shaw

Paul *, Foster

Brig, Gen, Alfred D, Starbird

George J, Keto

Col, Carey L, O'Bryan, Jr.
Col, Jack L.. Armstrong
Capt, John W,. Gannon

Lt. Col, Raymond I, Schnittke

John A. Halt’

Max Isenbergh
fohn A, Derry
Dr. Charles L, Dunham

Robert L, Corsbie

Charles H. Reichardt

Sarold L, Price
*rank K, Pittman

Charles G, Manly

BEST COPY AVAILABLE ~- 45 -

REPOSITORY Mabe

COLLECTION M   

leO- N&L
pP-I-Dtd

K. E. Fields

R. W,. Cook
Eewin E, Ferguson

WwW, B, MeGool
William L, Oakley

Charles L, Marshall

m. J. Bloch

W, Kenneth Davis

Col. Zlbert O, Meals

Capt, Gerard F, Helfrich

C.D, W, Thornton

T. R, Jones

Shelby Thompson
Rocney L, Southwick

A. A. Weils

Robart Lowenstein

William EH. Berman

Willian: Gervine

Manuel Dupkin II

Comdr. John W, Crawfor2

icshard J, Hallinan

George G, Manov

Paul C, Fine

James E, Ammons

8-23x

. 828-99 © oe
o Pp 26-42... TZ



1. mxecutive Session*

a. Letter from the Chairman, JCAE, Concerning

Operation REDWING

b. One-~Point Detonation Tests

c. Letter to the Joint Committee on By-Product

Materials Regulation

d, Emergency Relocation Exercise

e. Approval of Minutes

f, ICBM Program

Be Attendance of U.S.S.R. Scientists at U.S. Conference

Mr. Strauss referred to a memorandum from Mr, Hall concerning

the proposal to invite Russian scientists to attend a U.S, Conference on

Scintillation Physics,** He observed that the other Commissioners had
had no objection to the invitation; however, he said that since AEC was

one of the sponsors of the conference he did not believe such an invi-

‘ation would be desirable,

Mr, Libby said he believed AEC should state that it had no

objection to invitations of this type, but it should not request favorable
consideration of them by the State Department since this might set

seientists apart from other groups on the question of exchange visi’s.
ii2 said he believed that Mr, Strauss would be responsible for advising

“ne Administration on this question in his capacity as Special Assistant

90 the President,

 “Separate minutes for this part ot the mezting have been
ninculated,

**A copy of this memorandum, dated December 6, 1955, is on file in the

Cffice of the Secretary.

- 26 ~



, >

After further discussion, Mr, Strauss suggested, and the other
Commissioners agreed, that the question should be presented to the

Operations Coordinating Board.

3, Items of Information
 

a. Test Director for Operation REDWING

Mr, Fields said it appeared that because of his

héalth, Mr. Graves would not be able to assumethe duties
of the Scientific Director of Operation REDWING. He added
that Mr, Ogle would be the Acting Scientific Director for the

time being,

b. Norris Amendments to Community Disposal Act

Mr, Fields reported that he had received a letter
from Mr, Norris, Acting Executive Director of the JCAE,

forwarding proposed amendments to the Community Disposal

Act. He said these amendments would be circulated to the

Commission prior to the JCAE Subcommittee hearing at which

AKC staff would testify during the following week.

ec. Award to Dr. Dodson
 

Mr, Fields said he would circulate a proposed
press release concerning the award of a certificate of

appreciation to Dr. Dodson,

d, Explosion at Oak Ridge
 

Mr. Fields reported on the explusion of a pressure
vececel at Oak Ridge and said that there had been no loss in

production, Mr. Libby asked that the cause of the accident

be determined,

e, Document Room in ''H"' Street Buildiig
 

; Mr. Fields reported that a room for public inspec-:
wion of licensing documents would be opened on Januaxy 16

-27~



ia the ''H'’ Street Building, In response toa
suggestion by Mr. Strauss, Mr, Fields said he

would consider the desirability of displaying in

this room original correspondence concerning the

establishment of the atomic energy program,

a
I. Battelle Memorial Institute
 

Mr, Fields discussed the developments leading .

to the request for an additional 5 kilograms of special

nuclear material for use in fabricating fuel elements fox

tle Battelle Memorial Institute research reactor,

Mr, Libby asked that it be detexmined whetrer tne ad-
ditional rnaterial was actually needed for the iebrication
of the fuel elements.

After *‘uarther discussion, the Commission:

Noted that the Geneval Manager will authorize
the allocation of an additional 5 kilograms of special

nuclear material to Buttelle Memorial Institute for

use as fuel in a research reactor,

g, Access Progprarn Regulation (See minutes of
Meeting 1154)
 

Mr, Fizids referred to the request at Meeting
1159 that publication ci the Access Progrom Regulations

be deferred for a short time in order to permit recon-

sideration of the patent provisions of these regulations,
Tne Commissioners had indicated the desirability of

cousidering other provisions whieh rnight cvoi-. criti-
cisra that cormpeaies :iveady in the atomic ens. py

prcgram wouid cstablicsh a preferred position theough

patent rights available undex the regulatiois, He

indicated that he understood that the Commissioners
now had nu furthcr reservations about imviem.-rtation

of the earlicr decision on access pzograra reg -latacr+

= 28 a



>

h, Visit ta the UK. bv Mt. Roddis an® other ALC

Personnel(SeeA&C652765) a

Mr, Fields said that in connection with the present
visit to the U.K, by Mr, Roddis and other scientific personnel,

the U,K, had requested an exchange of technical information

on cextain fast breeder reactors, He added that the Division

of Reactor Development secommended the exchange of this
information under Article 2(a){2} of the U.S.-U.K. bilateral
agreement, Mr, Libby expressed concern that the U,S.
might te providing the U,K, more information than the U.5,
would receive; however, he said that if the U.S, wsuid re-

ceive valuable technical information, he would have ne

objection,

Mr. Murray said that he would like to have more

information on this subject,

After further discussicn, this matter was deferred

until Mr, Davis entered the meeting,

i, Discussion of Cinerama
 

Mr, Fields ssid that he would rneet with Mz, LeBaron

later in the week to discuss the preliminary work on the

Cineramea motion picture on the Atoms-for-Peece Program,

At this point, Mr. Murray briefly left the meeting.

 

“he EO 685/2 - Weaponization Program

he Commissior.ers Sviefly discussed ADC 68£/2 which had
;eeviously been considered at Meetings 1160 and 1161, Mr. Linby said
-hat ne had discussed the paper with Mz, von Neumann, and M:,. von

waturenn belleved that the recommendations of the paper should be
atecved,

~ 29 -



Mr. Libby said that he would approve the recommendations
of this paper. However, he added that he believed there would be many

new opportunities which should not be overlooked in the weapons field
and in other programs for introducing new companies and for providing

competition,

After further discussion, the Commission, with Commissioners
Strauss, Libby, and Vance voting in the affirmative, and Commissioner

Murvay voting in the negative:

a. Anthorized the General Manager to undertake
negotations with UCRL and with Western Electric Company

with the intent of establishing contractor responsibilities

corresponding to those indicated in the pattern described
in paragraph 6 of AEC 685/2; and

b. Noted that, if this solution cannot be agreed by
the parties concerned or if negotiations reveal disad-

vantages that would make further considerations of the
solution undesirable, the General Manager will report

again to the Commission,

re ARC787/10 - Peele Vroving Ground Activities for CY 1956
ee pe ee we ween reee te 

 

Mr. Fields briefly reviewed the program for Operation REDWING
vad observed that this operation would be much larger than Cperation
wASTUR,

General Starbird discussed some of the specific shots of the

~peration and the seasons for including the additional shots which were
of ecvered in the earlier propcsals for Operation REDWINC, (See
AEC 2787/3)

After discussion: the Commission:

a. Approvedthe specific test program for Operation
REDWING as given in Appendix ''A'’ to AEC 737/10;

b, Approved the expenditure cf nuclear materials
up to the amounts listed in Appendix ''B'’ to AEC 787/10;

-~ 30 -



ou»

c, Noted that the support of the Department of

Defense will be requested for the expanded REDWING

program byletter such as that in Appendix ‘'C"* to

AEC 787/10;

d, Noted that after receipt of DOD comments,

Presidential authorization for expenditure of the nuclear

materials required for the tests will be requested by

letter such as that in Appendix ''D'' to AEC 787/10;

e, Noted that the Secretary of State will be advised
by letter such as that in Appendix “'E"’ to AEC 787/10
of the AEC request for Presidential authorization to
expend the required special nuclear materials; and

f. Noted that subsequent to receipt of the Presi-
dential authorization referred to in d above, the Joint
Committee on Atomic Energy will be advised by ap-

propriate letter of the specific REDWING program,

6, AEC 663/3 - U.S./U.K. Exchange of Information in Connection
with Tests

General Starbird commented on the recommendation that the
“ommission determine that certain U.S, analyses which the DOD would
.iKe to transmit to the U.K, concerning U.K. weapons tests would nct

reveal important information relating to the design and fabrication of
:.tomic weapons and could be transmitted to the U,K. under the DCD’s

‘lateral agreement with the U.K. Mr, Strauss inquized whether the

xchange of filter papers for analysis would be reciprocal, He said

hat if it were, he believed the DOD should be infarmed that the Ccom-

suission would not agree to any exchange of analyses or filter papers
“¢ The test of thermonuclear weapons by the U.S, In answer tc a ques-

‘Lon by Mr, Libby, General Starbird said that it would be possible for

<.° Gcramission to accept the recommendation of 1EC 663/3 and reuse

«ty i ter DOD request fcr reciprocal exchanges, Mr, Murray obsex ved
“at it would not be necessary for the Commission to take this pos‘tion
ni this time since it wouid later review infcsmation to be transmitted and

- 3] 6



could determine at that time whether to permit this information to be

exchanged,

Mr. Marshall then commented on the issues involved in the
exchange of information on fission product ratios, The Commission

supgested that the General Manager determine whether complete in-

formation on these ratios should be exchanged,

After further discussion, the Commission:

a. Determined that the exchange of information
with the United Kingdom as proposed in the DOD letter

of November 21, 1955, (AEC 663/1) and discussed in
paragraph 2 of AEC 663/3 relates to yields and effects,
and will not reveal important information concerning the

design or fabrication of the nuclear componcats of an

atomic weapon}

b. Noted that in considering the fission product
analyses astransmissible, ‘‘yields and effects’' is

being interpreted broadly since the information con-
cerns British weapons and therefore cannot ‘‘reveal"’
important information to them;

c. Noted that an exchange of information on tests
is provided for in the U.S./U.K. bilateral agreement
(AEC 781/6);

d. Noted that the Assistant to the Secretary of

Defense (Atomic Energy) will be notified of the above
action by a letter such as the Appendix to AEC 663/3;

e. Noted that the Joint Committee will be informed

of the above determination after coordination with the DOD,

7, AC 508/16 - Draft Additional DowerAgreement with OVEC
for the Supply of :50 MW Additional Power to Portsmouth

Mr, Fields, Mr. Cook and Mr, Bloch reviewed at length the
p= oposed additional agreement with CVEC for the purchase of excess

- 32-



nower. Mr. Coc« also discussed the request by the Board of Directors

of OVEC that the ComptrcHer General and the AEC General Counsel

considcr tne original contract and state whether A™C has the legal right to
waver inte such a contract. Mr, Bloch aud Mr. Cook then discussed

severzl questions raised by Mr. Murray on these matters. In answer

to a question by Mr. Murray, Mr. Bloch said that OVEC would not be

able to dispose of this excess power ona firm basis since it would be

obligated to AEC. Mr. Cook observed that .EC would, after this

additional agreement had been concluded, have a contract for the full
production of the plant.

Mr. Murray said he believed the contract should be reviewed

by the Commission after receipt of the Comptroller General’s opinion.

Mr. Strauss observed that the General Manager might not be able to

submit the contract for Commission action without losing the right
to contract for this power. Mr. Bloch said that AEC would lose this

right about the middle of February. Mr. Murray said that after an

outside group had looked at the contract and made suggestions con-

cerning it, he would like to review it.

After further discussion, the Commission:

a. Authorized the General Manager to approve

execution of the proposed Additional Power Agreement

attached as Appendix ‘'C’’ to AEC 508/15 subject to review
of this agreement by the Commission following receipt of

the opinions referred to in d belew;

b. Noted that the FPC has advised that the rates,

terms, and conditions appear to be fair and reasonable

to the goverament;

c. Noted that the Comptroller Genera!’s opinion
wilt be requested as indicated in paragraph 1 of

AEC 508/16;

d. Noted that after receipt of the Comptroller

General'scpinion and the submission of an opz:ion

by the AEC General Covnsel, and assuming that the

Comptroller General’s opinion will be favorable, the

~ F336



o>

proposed Additioral Power Agreement will be executed

after review by the Commission in accordance with a

abore;

2. Noted that after execution, the Agreement will

be submitted to the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy

in accordance with the requirements of Section 164 of the

Atomi-: Energy Act of 1954;

f. Noted that *he Joint Committee on Atomic Energy

will be advised of this action by letter such as Appendix "‘3”°

to AEC 5C8/16;

g. Noted that henceforth AEC 508/16 will be unclassi-

fied.
 

8, £=C 467/15 - Succession of Command in Event of Disaster
 

Mr, Fields ovriefly reviewed the recommer-jied succession of

command in event of disaster,

The Commission:

a, Approved the Succession of Command as proposed
aSahetere

in paragraphs 2 and 3 of AEC 467/15;

b. Noted that all Managers of Operations will be

advised of this action by memorandum such as Appendix

A’ to AEC 467/15;

c. Noted tat the Joint Committee cn Atcmic Energy

and the Military Liaison Committee will be advised of this
Game ODaction by letters such as Appendices ‘‘B"’ and ‘*C*’ to

AEC 467/15, respectively;

d,  “toted f atthe cadet of poriicns este. Ushed
hereundey as the Succecsion of Coramand will te re-

viewed at such times az the Gener=! Manager muy

- 34 -



aa»

consider appropriate, that the recommended changes

therein will be brought to the Commission for action,

and that each Manager of Operations will be advised
of any revisions that result}

e. Noted that henceforth 4=C 467/15 will be con-
sidered unclassified,

9. AEC 17/105 - ANP High Temperature Reactor Program

Mr. Davis reviewed the reasons for proposing a program of

research and limited developmert on a high temperature reactor for

muciear remjet propulsion. He also reviewed the recommendation
thet a major portion of this work be assigned to Curtiss-wvig/t

Cumpany and pointed out that the Company would provide facilities

at their own expense. He added that the construction of these facili-

ties dicruct require commitments from \.EC and that consideration

was being given to the assignment of some of the work to the North

American Aviation Company.

During the discussion, Mr. Libby observed that the discovery

of silicon carbide indicated the necessity for an aggressive materials

research program in reactor development since similar discoveries

would provide similar opportunities for such developments.

Mr. Murray referred to the letter from the Deputy Assistant

Secretary of Detense stating that ‘‘no major expenditure should be

inade unless there is good evidence of a probable great advence.””
‘See Appendix ‘‘B*’ to AEC 17/105) He suggested that this matter be
“econsidered by the Commission before eny major expenditures are

caade. Mr. Davis pointed out that $4,000,000 would not be a major

expenditure within Mr. McCanley’s usage of the »hrase. He obs2: vcd
that $4,000,000 could more ap-ropriately be considered an extension

of present research whith was bulgetc< at $900,000.

Mr. Fields said that subsequent to preparation of the paper,

2 press release had been consi-Jered; however, no recommendation

mad been made for a press release, The Commissionevs briefly

cise ssed this problem and deferred consiieration of a press relense

until a later date.
- 35-4



ld

The Commission:

a. Approved initiation of a pregram of research

and limited development, with particular emphasis on

materials development, for a high temperature reactor

for a nuclear ram-jet propulsion system;

b. Approved assignment of a major portion of the

initial research and development task to the Curtiss-
Wright Corporation, subject to the satisfactory negotia-

tion of contract terms;

c. Noted that further study will be given to the

capabilities of other organizations, in particular North

American Aviation, to determine the nature and magnitude
of suitable programs for them in the nuclear ram-jet

effort;

d. Noted that approximately $900,000 of FY 1956
AEC funds will be assigned to the nuclear ram-jet pro~

gram;

e. Noted that funds ($4,000,000) for this reactor

program are included in the Commission FY 1957 budget
as submitted to the Bureau of the Budget; however,

actual commitment of this amount of funds is subject

to further staff review during the next several months;

f. Noted that Government-financed construction

is not contemplated for this project during FY 1956-1957.
Prior to the end of FY 1957 an evaluation will be made to

determine which contractor, if any, will be selected for

a major development program, and no commitments

involving major facilities will be made prior to that time;

g- Noted that the Secretary of Defense will be noti-
fied of this action by a letter, such as Appendix ‘‘F’’ to
AEC 17/105; a copy of this letter will be provided the
Military Liaison Committee; and

- 36 -



h. Noted that the JCAE and GAC will be advised

of this action by a ietter such as that in Appendix *'G"’

to AEC 17/105.

10. Visit to the U.K. by Mr. Roddis and other AEC Personnel

(See Item 3h above)

Mz. Fields and Mr, Davis briefly commented on fast breeder
reactor information which would be discussed with the U.K. within the

terms of the bilaterel agreernent with the U.K. Mr, Fields said that

additional information concerning the forthcoming ciscussions with

the U.K. would be provided the Commission before he requested

further consideration of the matter later in the week. (See AEC 852/71

and 1=C 862/76, subsequently circulated.)

i. Assignment of the Guided Missile Cruiser

Mr. Fields referred to the Commission's approval of AEC 47/12 -
‘‘Nuclear Propulsion Plants for Submarine and Surface Ship Application"’
at Meeting 1159 on December 21. He observed that the Commission also

had requested recommendations on the question of assigning the guided

missile qruiser project to Westinghouse, He then said that a letter had

ween received from the DOD reiterating the importance of the guided

taissile cruiser project, that he had discussed with members of the

start the assignment of this project and that he now recommended that
*«.@ guided missile cruiser project be assigned to “’estinghouse.

Mr. Davis stated that in view of the urgency on the guided
~aissile cruiser, he no longer maintained his earlier reservations

about this assignment to Westinghouse. However, he expressed con-

cern over having so many development projects at one company, thus‘ae oe oe

»2ecluding competition in this type of development.

The Commissioners expressed agreement with Mr. Davis about
the inck of competition in the naval propulsion prograra. Mr. Fields
said he planned to review all AEC programs for the Navy with a view

towa~ is making recommendations on means of bringing more comtanies

Into these programs.

~ 37 -



12.

aa»

After further discussion, the Commission:

a. Approved the undertaking by Westinghouse, at

Bettis, of the research and development necessary for

the propulsion plant required for the guided missile

cruiser, Project CIX;

b. Noted that the MLC, the JCAR, and the GAC will

be advised of this action by letters such as those in

Appendices ''D*’ and ‘‘E"’, respectively, to AEC 47/12.

AEC 731/2 ~ Stable Isotope Distribution

The Commission considered the question whether the quantities

of stable isotopes of lithium, deuterium and boron which could be

distributed under the proposed policy would be large enough to be

useful in a weapons program. Mr. Jones said quotas would be estab-

lished to prevent the accumulation of weapons quantities of militarily

useful isotopes.

After further discussion, the Commission:

a. Determined that a program for the domestic

and foreizn distribution of uiclassified ciuble isotopes

and rare earth elements is in the interest of national

security;

 

b. Approved the establishment of such a program

to be conducted within the general criteria listed in
paragraph 7 to AEC 731/2;

c. Noted that the JCAE will be notified of this

action by letter such as Appendix ‘'C’* to AEC 731/2;

d. Noted that the public will be informed of this
action by a press release such as Appendix ""D’’ to

AEC 731/2;

-~ 38 -



om/»>

e. Noted that the Department of State will be informed
of this action by letter such as Appendix ‘'E’’ to AEC 731/2;

£. Noted that the effective date of this procedure will

coincide with the effective date of the regulation ‘‘Licensing
of Byproduct Material;”’

g. Noted that henceforth \EC 731/2 will be unclassified,
 

13. AEC 720/23 ~ Guaranteed Fair Prices to be Paid Licensees for

Peoduction of Special Nuclear Material

Mr. Price said that the present recommendation did not change

the previously established prices to be paid licensees for production of

special nuclear material. However, it provided for publication in the

Federal Register of a notice that the guaranteed prices had been estab-
lished and were available to cleared groups. He added that it would

also establish specifications for the purchase of materials.

After discussion, the Commission:

a. Approved the revised price schedule set forth

in Appendix “B" to 1E5C 720/23;

b, Noted that the JCAE, GAC, and MLC will be

notified of this action by letter similar to Appendix ‘'C"’
to AEC 720/23; and

c. Noted that an unclassified public notice similar

to Appendix ““D"’ to AEC 720/23 will be sent to the Federal
Register for publication.

ae AEG 23/35 - Rules of Practicebe
t

 

Mr. Ferguson reviewed the changes in the proposed regulation

ostaztishing Rules of Practice since they had been approved at Mesting

07 on July 21, 1955, by the Commission for publication for comment.

After discussion, the Commission:
~ 29.



15.

aqua»

a. Approved publication of the proposed Rules of
Practice substantially in the form annexed as Appendix

A’ to 1EC 23/35;

b. Noted that the regulation will be issued to be
effective upon publication;

c. Noted that a letter such as Appendix ‘‘B"’ to

AEC 23/35, as revised, will be sent to the Joint Committee

on Atomic Energy;

d. Noted that an appropriate public announcement

will be issued; and

e. Noted that henceforth AEC 23/35 will be unclassi-
fied.

 

AEC 478/4 - Establishment of Policy for Traveling Exhibits

Mr, Thompson commented on the recommended policy for

Atoms-for-Peace exhibits for use in the U.S. In response toa question

by Mr. Murray, Mr. Thompson briefly reviewed the .EC policy on

admission charges.

Mr. Strauss expressed concern about possible claims against
the AEC in case of accidents involving the exhibits and requested con-

sideration of a requirement that the exhibitor have liability insurance

covering persons attending the exhibit.

After further discussicn, the Commission:

a. Approveda policy of supplying traveling public
information exhibits financed by AES funds to qualified

exhibitors free of transportation costs and rental char ges;

b. Noted tat the cost of the projected traveling

exhibits prcograms oa Atoms for Peace and civilian appli-

cation (described in paragraph 6 cf Appendix ‘‘A** to

- 40 +



16,

—/>
4

i

AEC 478/4), for touring on a free basis, will be approxi-
rately $511,000 in FY 1956 and the same amount has been

included in the FY 1957 budget estimates. However, the

extent of expenditures and the scope of the program in

FY 1956 will depend upon the availability of funds, in
addition to the amounts presently budgeted, after the

mid-year review;

c. Noted that the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy
will be notified of this action by appropriate letter similar

to Appendix '‘D** to AEC 478/4;

d. Noted that a public statement, such as Appendix

‘*m"’ of AEC 478/4, will be issued announcing the availa-
bility of traveling exhibits under the new policy; and

e. Noted that henceforth AEC 478/4 will be unclassified.

 

A&C 741/7 - Indian Request for Heavy Water
 

Mr, Hall reviewed the recommendation that eleven tons of

heavy water be sold to Incia in addition to the 10 tons previously

authorized.

After discussion, the Commission:

a. Determined that the sale of an additional 11 short

tons of heavy water to India for use in an NRX-type reactor is
in the interest of the national security;

b. Approved the sale of ll short tons of heavy water

to India;

 

c. Noted that a price of $28.00 per pound, f.o.b. plant
site, will be charged for the material;

d. Noted that the contract covering the sale of this
quantity, and the 10 tons of heavy water approved earlier,

will provide that the material will be used in the Indian

- 4l-



qu

research reactor program and that the material will

not be transferred beyond the jurisdiction of the Govern-

ment of India;

e. Noted that Dr. Bhabha will be notified of this

action by letter such as Appendix “‘C"’ to AEC 741/7;

f. Noted that the JCAE will be notified of this
action by letter such as Appendix ‘‘D*’ to AEC 741/7;

g. Noted that the “HC and Department of State

will coordinate with the Indian and Canadiana Embescice

in the issuance of press releese such as Appendix ‘'E”’

to AEC 741/7,

During the above discussion, Mr. Murray  ~iefly left

the meeting.

17. AEC 751/42 ~ Position on International Atomic Energy Agency
 

Mr. Strauss suggested that the other Commissioners agreed
that 1E=C 751/42 be deferred until a later meeting. Mr. Murray said

that he believed the Commission needed to consider recommendations
om the general policy problems involved in assistance to foreign power
eactor programs, and he did not believe the present paper considered

this problem theroughly enough.

33. Draft Release on Operation REDWING (Continued) (See Item
1 of the Executive Session Minutes of this Meeting)
 

Mr. Strauss read a draft statement which he had referred to
sarier in the meeting and which elaborated on tne press release on

Operation REDWING. The Commissioners discussed and agreed upon
revisicns to the statement.

w. B. McCool

Secretary

Approved by the Commission: Meeting 1207, June 12, 1956
~ 42 -


